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Jake Wilkinson 
CRG Mining, LLC 
510 S Wisconsin Street 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
 

 

RE:  Upper Gold Links Mine, Permit # M-2016-083, 110(2) Amendment Application (AM-01) 
Adequacy Review (01)  

 
Mr. Wilkinson: 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in the process of reviewing the 
above referenced application in order to ensure that it adequately satisfies the requirements of the 
Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Act (Act) and the associated Mineral Rules and Regulations 
of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining 
Operations (Rules). During review of the material submitted, the Division determined that the 
following issue(s) of concern shall be adequately addressed before the application can be 
considered for approval. 
1. Exhibit A – In order to clearly specify the affected area, pursuant to Rule 6.3.1, please 

provide a metes and bounds survey description for the amendment area, or alternatively, 
please provide latitude and longitude coordinates for each of the corners of the amendment 
area.  

2. Exhibit E – Please provide a map that clearly specifies the permit area proposed in this 
amendment, either by a metes and bounds survey or by labeling the amendment area corners 
with latitude and longitude coordinates.  

Please submit your response(s) to the above listed issue(s) by Friday, October 14, 2022 in order 
to allow the Division sufficient time for review. 
The Division will continue to review your application and will contact you if additional 
information is needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://mining.state.co.us/


M-2016-083 
October 3, 2022 

Page 2 
 

Page 2 of 2 

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188 
dustin.czapla@state.co.us 


